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Lori Fleming <lorif@budenm.gov> 5/11/2020 4:08 PM

RE: distribution list of notable
local elected officials

;

To Sharyn Parker 'sparkerward@comcast.net> CoPY
Brian Wilson <brianw@burienwa.gov>
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Hi Sharyn!
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I do not have an e-mail list for City Council
members of other cities, but would guess they are
available on each city’s website. I do have the
following e-mails for City Managers/Administrators
/Mayors of the various cities:
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Michael Matthias, Des Moines City Manager

mmatthias@desmoineswa.gW \
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Matt Pina, Des Moines Mayor

mpina@dcsmoineswa.gov
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Jim Ferrell, Federal Way Mayor

Jim.Ferrell@cityoffederalwaY.com f

Mark Hoppen, Normandy Park City Manager r > H+ H : • } H iS { p nn•{ B {}{

mhoQpen@normandyParkwa.gg/
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subject to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim

of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an external party.

From: SHARYN PARKER

[mailtogparkerward@comcast .netl
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 2:24 PM
To: Lori Fleming <LORIF@burienwa.gw>
Subject: distribution list of notable local elected
officials

CAUTION: This email originated from M@ of the
City of BuRen. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and have verified
the contents are safe

Good afternoon Lori,
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The Quiet Skies Coalition has prepared a letter that will
be signed tonight addressed to the POS Commissioners'
meeting tomorrow at noon. We would like to distribute
the letter widely to local city councils, and others; but I
don't have email addresses for the local electeds. Do

you? I would so much appreciate a list of email
addresses for the DesMoines, Sea-Tac, Normandy Park,

and Federal Way City Council members if you have such
a list.
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Thanks so much!
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SueAnn Hohimer, Normandy Park Mayor

sue-ann.hohimer@normandyparkwa.gw
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Carl Cole, SeaTac City Manager

ccolc@scatacwa.gag

Erin Sitterley, SeaTac Mayor

esitterley@ci.seatac.wa.us

David Cline, Tukwila City Administrator

MI Mnkwb%gw

Allan El<berg, Tukwila Mayor

Wayor@tukwilawa.gLVain=ll•IH•BaS UP a•naB•B

Take Care!

Lori Fleming
Management Analyst

City of Burien
(206) 248-5518 office
Lorif@burienwa.gov
Burienwa.gov

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public

domain. Any correspondence from or to this e-mail account may be

a public record. Accordingly, this e-mail, in whole or in part, may be
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Sharyn Parker
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